Office of the County Board

Dane County Board of Supervisors
Room 362 City-County Building

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Madison, W1 53703-3342

Supervisor Miles, Chair
608.266.5758 / FAX 608.266.4361
TTY 711 (WI-Relay)

DATE: June 9, 2022

TO: Supervisor Dana Pellebon
Members of the Criminal Justice Council
Members of the Criminal Justice Council — Racial Disparities Subcommittee
Dane County Clerk Scott McDonell
Interested Parties

/
FROM: Patrick Miles, County Board Chair #Zﬁ/

SUBJECT: Designating Supv. Pellebon to Serve as Co-Chair of the Criminal Justice Council-Racial
Disparities Subcommittee

The Racial Disparities Subcommittee of the Criminal Justice Council was created in the 2014 operating budget
by an amendment which specified that the District Attorney, the Presiding Judge, and the County Board Chair or
his or her designee shall co-chair the subcommittee. For many years, Supervisor Stubbs served in this capacity
for the Board Chair.

Today | am appointing County Board Supervisor Dana Pellebon to serve as my designee to co-chair this
important subcommittee of the Criminal Justice Council.

CC: County Clerk’s Office



